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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:37 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Add EIN number
Attachments: image002.gif

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bryan E. Thomas [mailto:Bryan@usadjusters.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10;11 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Add EIN number

P10000081968

Please add EIN number 38-3830625

CLOBAL LOSS CONSULTANTS

Working Exclusively For The Policyholder

Bryan E. Thomas United States Adjusters, Inc.
President Corporate Office
4800 N Federal Hwy, Suite D-104
Boca Raton, FL 33431
//

Bryan@usadjusters.com
National Public Adjuster tel: 561-392-7661
www.unitedstatesadjusters.com fax: 561-300-3062

Want to alwiys have iy latesl infe? Want a signatuse like this?

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and
confidential. It is intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee, If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this communication in error please notify us by telephone immediately at 1-888-USA-ADIUSTERS or reply to this sender.
Thank you.
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[ am using the Free version of SPAM/fighter.
SPAMfighter has removed 21753 of my spam emails to date.

Do you have a slow PC? Try free scan!
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